Decoustics Ltd

Compass House

Unison Park

Chivers Way

Histon

Cambridge

CB24 9AD





27th November 2009
For the attention of Mr N Collins
Dear Sirs,

Re: ExCel Phase 2, London E16
We enclose herewith our Order No.23911 to supply 1600m² Solo S, Type 16, acoustic panelling. 
We trust this is self-explanatory but should you have any queries please contact the undersigned.

Yours faithfully,

S C Thorpe

cc. R C Hayhoe

     M O’Brien

     P Haugh
     D Singh
     P Bennett
Decoustics Ltd

Compass House

Unison Park

Chivers Way

Histon

Cambridge

CB24 9AD





27th November 2009
ORDER NO. 23911
Re: Excel Phase 2, London E16
To supply acoustic panellings in accordance with the documentation listed below (copies of which are attached): -

1. Your quotation ref UK1210.02-R2 dated 09.10
            Quantity required = 1600m² @ £92.42 = £147,872.00
Please note the following:-

a) Your price is fixed for the duration of the works.

b) Delivery charges are included.

c) Terms: Monthly.

d) Discount: Nett.
e) Panels to be delivered correctly packaged.

f) Programme: Delivery w/c 25.01.10
     - 1 -



cont/…
g) Requests for information must be in writing and should be addressed to our Project Manager.

h) Should any terms or conditions within your quotation contradict the terms of this order, this order will take precedence.

i) You are to provide the following by return:-

i)
All information necessary for the completion of our O & M manual 
ii)
Properly accredited chain of custody documentation for all timber products

iii)
Where applicable, all relevant fire certificates

Please note that payments may be withheld until we are in receipt of the above
k)   The Project address is: -

Raphael Contracting Ltd

c/o Sir Robert McAlpine Site Office
1 Eastern Gateway
London
E16 1FE








Project Manager
Mr Paul Haugh

Mobile No.

07970 045912
